County of Albemarle

Community Development Department - Planning Division

MEMORANDUM

TO: Albemarle County Planning Commission
FROM: Charles Rapp, Planning Director
DATE: December 7, 2021

RE: January 2022 Planning Commission Meeting Dates

To continue scheduling public hearings with the Planning Commission for applications that are currently under review, staff
is recommending that the Commission adopt meeting dates for the month of January 2022. Proposed dates for the full
calendar year will be brought to the Commission at the first meeting in January. The recommended dates for the month of
January are:

e January 11, 2022 - Public Hearings, Waivers and Ministerial Appeals
e January 18, 2022 - Public Hearings, Waivers and Ministerial Appeals
e January 25, 2022 - Work Session
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